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For the attention of Planning Inspectorate 
Room 3A Hawk Wing 
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Date: 
Our Ref: 
Your Ref: 
Enquiries to: 

5th March 2017 
CAS-612852 
TR030003 
Watch Manager Carol Fry 

 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Re: Town & Country Planning Act 1990 
 
Planning Application No.: TR030003 
 
Description: Proposed New Port Terminal 
 
Location: Landthat previously formed the western part of the Tilbury Power Station site. 
 
 
Receipt is acknowledged of the above consultation, which will be audited by the the Essex Police, 
Fire & Crime Commissioner Fire & Rescue Authority (hereafter called “the Authority”). 
 
We do not propose to attend The Committee Meeting at this time. 
 
Should there be any significant concerns regarding the application you will be notified in due course. 
 
Yours faithfully  

 
Carol Fry 
Fire Safety Officer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Email: foirequests@pins.gsi.gov.uk 
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